boardofcomm Ianiercountzboc.com

From: publisher@laniercountynewsonline.com
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 1:41 PM

To: boardofcomm laniercountyboc.com
Subject: Open Records Request

June 21, 2020

Lanier County Board of Commissioners

56 W. Main St.

Lakeland, Georgia 31635

Re: Open Records Act Request

Dear Lanier County Board of Commissioners:

| am writing to reguest access to inspect and copy the following public electronic records:

| would like a copy (electronic PDF file is fine) of the group Tz2Treatz's reservation application to use the MLK Park on Saturday, June
13th. | would also appreciate a copy of the park rules that apply to all reservations please.

As the Georgia Qpen Records Act requires, please let me know if search, retrieval and digital media copying fees are estimated to
exceed $25.

Please provide copies of the electronic records in a standard data format such as a JPG or PDF scans of the documents.

If my records request is denied, in whole or in part, please provide me with the section of the Act on which the denial or redaction is
based. In cases wWhere a portion of the data is exempt, please redact that portion and release the remainder.

| look forward to your response no later than three working days from today.

Please contact me if you need clarification to fulfill this request or can suggest an easier way for me to get the information | am
requesting. In the interest of timeliness, | ask that you do not attempt to contact me by postal mail. My email is
publisher@Ilaniercountynewsonline.com, and my phone is 229-854-0186.

Thank you,

- Carol A. Moore, Publisher

Lanier County News

Good Shepherd Media

20 W. Thigpen Ave

P.O. Box 216, Lakeland, GA 31635

229-482-8230/Office; 229-854-0186/Cell

See us on-line at laniercountynewsonline.com

The Lanier County News has been separated from Cook Publishing Company and sold. Our service area has expanded. It includes
North Lowndes County, along the west and southem borders of Lanier County as Valdosta's growth expands north.

We can and do put together promotional packages to our former sister news in Cook, Berrien, Irwin, Brooks and Tumer Counties upon
request.



Lanier County Facility Use Request Form

Phone: 229-482-2088
Fax: 229-482-8187

| Today’s Date: /[)'/'070
Organization Name: /Z 0247(’4/&

Contact Person Name: Wjﬁ Qjél/é f / /
Date and Time to be used: é /5 J0 /f//v/,’/d/t,{/

Purpose: //7&//1/4/

(NO YARD SALES)

Courthouse Parking Lot

Facility to be Used: Grand Jury Room
Other

___ (MK Park ___.Stockt'bn Park
. Contact Address: 4/5’ Z{/ st /%L//Z’ // /)/Z
Contact Phone No.: :@ﬁ" W/Q’ tf?«"f/ Email: ﬁoyf//d/é ;j@i/%d//(’dw

I have read the above and the attached policy for the use of Lanier County facilities and | agree
to comply with these requirements. | understand that if any portion of this policy is violated

during my/our use of the space that I/we will be prohibited from future us of this space. | also

understand that the use of Lanier fadflities is not available for any commercial activities, or
transactions. M

Applicant’s Signature: /\‘7
&’
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& LANIER COUNTY PARKS & RECREATION

PARK RULES

» NO ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES ALLOWED

» NO ARGUING WITH OFFICIALS

» NO GLASS CONTAINERS

. 5No BICYCLES, SKATEBOARDS OR OTHER SELF

- PROPELLED VEHICLES

- NO THROWING OR BATTING BALLS NEAR BLEACHERS
| DURING PARK ACTIVITIES

» NO PROFANITY

NO PETS

— &

TOBACCO FREE
» NO PARKING AT, NEAR OR AROUND EMERGENCY EXITS.
¢ NO DRIVING VEHICLES ON FIELD

0 NO VEHICLES PARKED IN PARK AT ANY TIME

. ACTIVITIES REQUIRING USE OF CONCESSION ARFEA:

YEHICLES MUST BE UNLOADED AND OUT OF PARK ONE (1)

HOUR PRIOR TO START OF PLANNED EVENT!



